
LEP - Growth Deal Management Board

Wednesday 21 March 2018 in Committee Room 'C' (The Duke of 
Lancaster Room) - County Hall, Preston, at 1.30pm

Agenda

Part I (Items Publicly Available)

1. Welcome and Apologies for Absence  

2. Declarations of Interest  

3. Minutes of the meeting held on 06 December 2017  (Pages 1 - 6)

4. Matters Arising  

5. Growth Deal Communication Update  (Pages 7 - 86)

Part II (Private and Confidential)

6. Northlight - Residential Accommodation and Business Units Mini 
Business Case  (Pages 87 - 120)

7. North West Burnley Growth Corridor - Project Update  (Pages 121 - 144)

8. Programme and Project Update  (Pages 145 - 162)

9. Growth Deal Finance Report March 2018  (Pages 163 - 168)

10. Projects requesting additional funding  
Oral report

Part I (items publicly available)

11. Reporting to Lancashire Enterprise Partnership Board  

12. Any Other Business 

13. Date of Next Meeting  
The next meeting will be held at 1.30pm on Wednesday 23 May 2018 in 
Committee Room D, County Hall, Preston





LEP - Growth Deal Management Board

Minutes of the Meeting held on Wednesday 6th December 2017 at 
1.30pm at the Committee Room 'D' - The Henry Bolingbroke Room, 
County Hall, Preston

Present
Graham Cowley (Chairman)

Michael Ahern
Brian Bailey
Alan Cavill

Dr Michele Lawty-Jones
Sue Procter
Julie Whittaker

In Attendance
Joanne Ainsworth, Financial Management, Lancashire County Council
John Holden-Ross, Solicitor, Lancashire County Council
Kathryn Molloy, Head of Service LEP Coordination, Lancashire County Council
Anne-Marie Parkinson, Programme Manager, Lancashire County Council
Holly Tween, Company Services, Lancashire County Council

1.  Welcome and Apologies for Absence

 The Chair welcomed all in attendance.

Apologies had been received from Gareth Smith, Katherine O'Connor and Paul 
Evans.

2.  Declarations of Interest

Declarations were received as below:
 Brian Bailey – Blackburn Town Centre Improvements
 Alan Cavill-  21st Century Conference Centre, Blackpool Heritage Based 

Visitor Attraction
 Sue Procter – LCC led projects

3.  Minutes of the meeting held on 12 October 2016

Resolved: that the minutes of the meeting held on 11 October 2017 be confirmed 
as an accurate record and signed by the Chair.

4.  Matters Arising

There were no matters arising that were not addressed in the main agenda.

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



2

5.  Amendments to Core Grant Funding Agreement

John Holden-Ross presented the report, and recommended a small number of 
changes to the core Grant Funding Agreement template, having tested it on a live 
project.

The main revisions were around confidentiality, Freedom of Information and Data 
Protection and the status of the parties.

Resolved: that the recommended revisions are adopted

6.  North West Burnley Growth Corridor Appraisal Report

Graeme Collinge, Genecon, presented the appraisal of the North West Burnley 
Growth Corridor scheme.

It was noted that this scheme had been brought before the Board at an earlier 
stage than most due to the timescales involved in the requested change in land 
use for two sites which form a key part of the scheme and the need to link them 
into the emerging local plan.

It was noted that the HCA appraisal had been requested on the former Baxi Site, 
and that clarification on timescales for the Townscape Heritage Funding was 
needed.

Resolved: That approval for a maximum of £7m Growth Deal funding to the 
North West Burnley Growth Corridor scheme be recommended to the next 
meeting of the Lancashire Enterprise Partnership Board subject to the conditions 
as set out on page 35 of the circulated Appraisal Report, and additionally:

1. That a timeline be produced showing clearly the interdependencies of the 
two sites, the flood defences and the road infrastructure

2. That the HCA's development appraisal be provided to establish if the HCA 
could contribute to fund the flood defence works. An update to be provided 
to the June meeting of the Growth Deal Management Board.  

3. That an update on progress in meeting all of the conditions be brought to 
the June meeting of the Growth Deal Management Board.

7.  Local Grant Funding Agreement - Blackpool 21st Century Conference 
Centre

Alan Cavill reported that site clearance was underway, the scheduled completion 
date was April 2019 and that major conference organisers had already shown 
interest.

Page 2



3

Anne-Marie presented the circulated report and LGFA and confirmed that the 
conditions the Committee had requested previously had been incorporated into 
the agreement.

Resolved: that the Local Grant Funding Agreement for the Blackpool 21st 
Century Conference Centre be approved.

8.  AMRC Update

Kathryn Molloy informed the Committee that two meetings had been held since 
the last GDMB meeting, focussing on the two conditions placed on the funding 
agreement around financial sustainability and activity focus based on Lancashire 
existing industrial strengths/business base and emerging opportunities. It was 
noted that positive progress had been made.

The funding strategy would build on the circulated positioning paper and 
recruiting for two senior posts within the AMRC NW had begun locally. A local 
engagement strategy would also be developed, as well as a national engagement 
plan which would focus on engaging Government.

Resolved: that the update be noted

9.  Blackpool Heritage Visitor Attraction Project Update

Alan Cavill presented the report updating the Committee on this project, which 
had now been given the name 'the Amuseum'.

A paper was circulated showing an artist's impression of the new planned 
structure and layout inside, and it was noted that the majority of the funding 
decisions were expected to be made by March.

The business case would be brought to the Committee in March.

Resolved: that the update be noted, and the business case be submitted to the 
Growth Deal Management Board in March.

10.  Preston Western Distributor project - update

Sue Procter updated the Committee on the Preston Western Distributor project.

A report had been presented to the City Deal Executive and Stewardship Board 
on 29 November, asking for support for the project funding in full to allow the 
outline business case (OBC) to progress. This had been agreed; the OBC would 
be taken to the Transport for Lancashire Board in January and to the LEP Board 
at the end of January, with the intention of placing the Compulsory Purchase and 
Side Roads Order notice on the February LCC Cabinet Agenda.

Page 3



4

Resolved: that the update be noted

11.  Programme and Projects Update

Anne-Marie Parkinson presented the update report.

It was highlighted that 99.3% of the funding had now been allocated, and no 
queries had been raised in relation to the last claim submitted to Government in 
October.

It was noted that the Blackpool Tramway project had been recommended for 
approval by Transport for Lancashire on 20 November, and the TRO had been 
approved.

Further information had been received from Chorley Council for the Shady Lane 
project, officers were working through the scope of the scheme, and a further 
update would be presented to the next meet of the Growth Deal Management 
Board.

Lancaster University had confirmed that the level of ESIF funding contribution to 
be provided by DCLG for the Lancaster Health Innovation Campus had been 
agreed. A further comprehensive update would be provided to the next meeting.

The Committee considered and agreed the proposed approach to unallocated 
funding as set out in Appendix C whereby:

1. First call would be given to those schemes within the current programme 
that had requested additional resource;

2. If no schemes were identified via that process, a second call would focus 
on priority 1 Growth Deal 3 schemes that had failed to secure an 
allocation;

3. If no schemes were identified via that process, a review of priority 2 and 3 
Growth Deal 3 schemes would be undertaken to determine if any schemes 
were still a priority

4. After exhausting the existing pipeline, LEP Board approval would be 
sought for an open call for new scheme proposals

It was noted that the decision process should be communicated in a clear and 
transparent way.
Resolved:

1. That the programme update be noted

2. That an update on Shady Lane be received at the next meeting

3. That the approach to unallocated funding as set out in Appendix C be 
agreed

4. That in accordance with the approach as detailed at Appendix C, it is 

Page 4



5

recommended to the next meeting of the Lancashire Enterprise 
Partnership Board a further £2.2m Growth Deal funding be approved to the 
Advanced Manufacturing Research Centre NW project

12.  Growth Deal Finance Summary

Joanne Ainsworth presented the financial update report, showing the fund's 
position as at the end of November, which was considered positive.
 
It was noted that the Blackpool Tramway information had been received after the 
report had been compiled, so this would be included in the next report.

Resolved: that the update be noted.

13.  Reporting to Lancashire Enterprise Partnership Board

Resolved: that the following would be reported to the LEP Board:

1. The process to deal with unallocated funds

2. The Advanced Manufacturing Research Centre project to seek approval 
for a further £2.2m Growth Deal funding from within the Growth Deal 
programme

3. The North West Burnley Growth Corridor and Darwen East Distributor 
projects be presented for Growth Deal funding approval

14.  Any Other Business

There was no other business.

15.  Date of Next Meeting

The next meeting would be held at 1.30pm on Wednesday 21 March 2018 in 
Committee Room C – the Duke of Lancaster Room, County Hall, Preston

Page 5



Page 6



LEP – Sub Committee

LEP - Growth Deal Management Board

Private and Confidential: No

Wednesday, 21 March 2018

Growth Deal Communication Update

Appendices 'A' and 'B' refer

Report Author: Anne-Marie Parkinson, anne-marie.parkinson@lancashire.gov.uk

Executive Summary

GDMB is asked to receive the Communications Report, covering the period July 
2017 – Mar 2018, found at Appendices A and B to this report.

The report has been prepared by SKV Communications, who are responsible for 
delivering the LEP's strategic communications activity under the guidance of the 
Chief Executive of Marketing Lancashire and also managing the communication of 
the LEP's Growth Deal programme.

Appendix A - Communications & PR Activity 
Appendix B  - Media Coverage

Recommendation

The Growth Deal Management Board is asked to consider the contents of this 
report.

Page 7

Agenda Item 5



Page 8



Appendix A

Growth Deal External Communications & PR July 2017 - March 2018  

Context

Since July 2017, the LEP’s retained agency SKV has been formally managing and 
co-ordinating PR activity around Growth Deal projects including liaising with local 
partners and project sponsors.

As part of this process all partners received a new, official Growth Deal 
communication protocols document and Growth Deal branding.

The new protocols incorporated new key messages from BEIS which link to how the 
Northern Powerhouse brand is presented and described in all external collateral and 
communications. A new Lancashire Growth Deal ‘boiler plate’ was also included.

The new protocol and branding was sent both communications staff and project 
managers with a responsibility for Growth Deal projects before Christmas.

In addition, SKV has continued to work on Growth Deal communications which have 
a county-wide, North West or potentially national significance – either in partnership 
with a local sponsor (e.g. Lancashire Energy HQ’s official opening with B&FC) or as 
a LEP-led campaign (e.g. the skills investment piece based around several 
vocational milestones which were close together in the calendar last autumn). 

Overview of Growth Deal Communications Activity

Despite not having access to a paid-for media monitoring service which provides 
cuttings or links to Growth Deal stories in the press, SKV has collated over 60 pieces 
of relevant media coverage since July 2017 (see PDF attached).

A majority of these have explicit references to Growth Deal funding, while some 
others credit the LEP’s support more generically. 

In nearly all cases the references to funding and support is articulated as an enabler, 
which is our primary key message in all communications.

This ‘enabler’ message is also frequently used in the quotes drafted on behalf of a 
LEP spokesperson (e.g. Edwin Booth, Graham Cowley, Dr Michele Lawty-Jones) 
which are included in partner press releases.

In a majority of cases the quote, or part of it, have been carried in subsequent media 
coverage.    

Page 9



Specific Communications Activity 

Skills

Growth Deal investments in skills infrastructure have continued to provide a number 
of PR platforms for the LEP to talk about the importance of vocational training and 
how it links to the wider economic fortunes of Lancashire.

These included the opening of the Sentamu Teaching Block at University of 
Cumbria’s Lancaster campus, the new £7.5m Food and Farming Innovation & 
Technology Centre (FFIT) at Myerscough, and the relocation of Lancashire’s adult 
learning service to the Northlight development in Pendle.

For all of these projects SKV liaised closely with local partners to ensure not only 
that the LEP’s role in each was highlighted, but also to emphasise that the Growth 
Deal fund had been the enabling source of investment.

Working with local partners, and supporting them in terms of advice and strategy, 
resulted in extensive local and regional coverage for each separate story:

Myerscough College

Myerscough College have reported that their own PR activity around the opening 
secured coverage in local press, plus Farmers’ Guardian, Farmers Weekly, Farming 
UK, National Farmer, NFU magazine and Business Lancashire magazine, among 
others. 

It was also featured twice on BBC Radio Lancashire including a three hour show 
broadcast live from site to showcase facility.

Cumbria University

Cumbria University’s Sentamu Building official opening at Lancaster secured 
extensive coverage on BBC Radio Lancashire, with a four-hour programme being 
broadcast from the building. 

The opening, attended by Edwin Booth, also enjoyed coverage in the Lancashire 
Post, Lancaster Guardian, Westmorland Gazette and News and Star together with 
The Bay, Lakeland Radio and In Cumbria.

Runshaw College

Runshaw College undertook local PR activity in this period in relation to its 
Engineering offer, which included the Growth Deal funded Science Engineering 
Innovation Centre (SEIC). This included the college sponsoring one of 13 trucks as 
part of the South Ribble Truck Trail where they sponsored one of the 13 trucks to 
help promote engineering in the area to young people.

Page 10



Lancaster University 

In November, Lancaster’s investment in cutting-edge 3-D technologies, supported by 
Growth Deal funding, was the subject of a press story produced by the university. 

Featuring a quote from Dr Michele Lawty-Jones, Director of the Lancashire Skills 
Hub, the piece centred around academic research, skills training and potentially for 
collaborative research and product development for regional businesses.

Lancaster is not aware of any external press coverage, but the story was uploaded 
to the University’s news area of their website. 

Overarching Skills PR 

SKV combined many of these separate elements, and the proposed official opening 
of the Energy HQ in Blackpool as originally scheduled for September, to create an 
overarching skills investment piece which highlighted the strategic significance of the 
LEP’s skills strategy, the role of the Skills Hub, and the impact of the Growth Deal 
programme. 

The release also featured quotes from Edwin Booth, Dr Michele Lawty-Jones and 
Northern Powerhouse Minister Jake Berry.

Subsequently the wider skills piece ran as a full colour feature page in the 
Lancashire Post print edition, and the addition of the Jake Berry quote (plus 
references to Brierfield Mill/Northlight) saw the Lancashire Telegraph run a rare 
‘countywide’ positive LEP story in both print and online.

Further, national education trade title FE news also ran the overarching skills 
investment story, as did Business Quarter magazine (BQ).

Infrastructure and Transport 

Partners continue to use major milestones linked to infrastructure to highlight the 
levels of investment going into their respective location, and Growth Deal funding is 
widely credited in subsequent press coverage.

In addition, Graham Cowley and/or Edwin Booth are regularly invited to attend 
partner photo-calls and events linked to Growth Deal funded infrastructure projects 
(e.g. ground breakings, road openings).

A quote from the LEP and, on occasion, the NPH Minister is also often requested.

Blackburn To Manchester Train Services

In November Blackburn with Darwen Borough Council organised a photo-shoot to 
highlight the launch of a new, more frequent Blackburn to Manchester train service. 

Page 11



Graham Cowley was invited to the event and was quoted in the accompanying press 
release talking about the Growth Deal as an enabler for better transport and 
economic growth. 

The story was featured in the Lancashire Telegraph, and was promoted widely on 
BwD’s own channels. 

East Darwen Link Road

BwD also recently invited Graham Cowley to another photo-shoot to mark the start of 
work on Ellison Fold Way, the new, which will make it easier for residents and 
businesses to access the M65. 

Graham was photographed and filmed, and references to GD funding were included 
in the press release. At the time of drafting this report any media coverage was still 
TBC. 

Blackpool Quality Corridors 

In November 2017 Blackpool Council undertook a major PR and public engagement 
campaign to raise awareness of the Quality Corridors programme as part of the 
wider Making Blackpool Better initiative.

It also marked the launch of the Property Improvement Fund (PIF) scheme launch.

The wide scale engagement and media campaign involved regular newsletters (print 
and online), partner briefings, resident leaflet drops, advertising, signage/hoardings, 
drop-in events, direct mail shots and an extensive social media campaign.

Social media output includes regular posts, generating on average five likes, 15 
comments each time; highest number of shares is 86.  

Press coverage included front page of Blackpool Gazette, and further update stories 
online. The PIF was also featured in Insider and on The Business Desk. Much of this 
coverage credited the role of the Growth Deal investment as an enabler for the 
improvement works. 

Blackpool Trams

Extension of Blackpool’s existing tramway network from The Promenade to 
Blackpool North Station was announced in November as part of the Making 
Blackpool Better launch.

Press coverage with references to the Growth Deal and the trams was secured with 
the Blackpool Gazette, That’s Lancashire, Rail Technology Magazine and Radio 
Wave news bulletins. 

Page 12



Blackpool Intelligent Transport System (ITS)

In February 2018, Blackpool Council promoted the start on site for the installation of 
21 new electronic signs around Blackpool to provide information on traffic, car 
parking and roadworks, in order to reduce congestion and delays.

A social media post generated 1,709 likes, 40 comments and four shares while the
Blackpool Gazette carried the story (print and online) with Growth Deal References. 

Preston City Centre 

LCC recently undertook PR activity in relation to Preston City Centre improvement 
work which aims to create a more welcoming and attractive city centre.

Based around work starting on site, LCC undertook a press and social media
campaign which resulted in Facebook and Twitter interactions and articles in the
Lancashire Post.

Radio coverage on Radio Lancashire and Rock FM, and on local news website Blog 
Preston was also secured.  

References to Growth Deal support as an enabler were included in all external 
media relations.

Preston Western Distributor

A Transport for Lancashire meeting in January, where the costs of the Preston 
Western Distributor were discussed, was picked up on by The Lancashire Post.

Despite the piece leading with a headline about escalating costs and a funding 
‘bombshell’, the Post’s reporting also highlighted many key positive messages about 
the project and referenced the support of the LEP and the Growth Deal.

Jobs, Innovation and Enterprise 

A number of major Growth Deal funded projects, designed to drive innovation and 
stimulate enterprise in Lancashire, have been coming forward in this period. These 
have included some major flagship projects linked to education such as the HIC, EIC 
and Energy HQ.

Lancaster University’s Health Innovation Campus

Lancaster University’s Health Innovation Campus (HIC) was another major part of 
the PR activity SKV undertook in support of the MIPIM UK Lancashire trade mission 
in October 2017, as part of a wider focus on Lancaster as an investment hotspot.

Subsequently the University has undertaken its own PR around the start of works for 
the HIC, and the press release included a three-paragraph quote from Graham 

Page 13



Cowley about the significance of the HIC for Lancaster and the county as a whole. 
Graham’s quote also highlighted the LEP’s support for the 3,500 home Garden 
Village development.

SKV did approach the NPH office, via Paul Evans at BEIS, with regards to a 
potential Minister’s quote. 

However, the quote supplied arrived too late for inclusion in Lancaster’s release.

The HIC ground-breaking generated substantial media coverage locally and 
regionally including coverage on BBC Radio Lancashire, Lancashire Business View, 
Insider, Lancashire Evening Post and Place North West.

Much of this coverage included quotes from Graham about the GD investment.   

University of Central Lancashire’s Engineering Innovation Centre (EIC)

January 2018 saw a burst of PR activity linked to the completion of the EIC’s 
steelwork.

This included a press release, UCLan web story, UCLan newsletter story and social 
media activity. 

Media coverage, including references to Growth Deal, was secured with Lancashire 
Evening Post Place, North West Business Desk and Bdaily.

Lancashire Energy HQ

At the time of drafting this report the official opening of the Lancashire Energy HQ 
was imminent.

SKV had been liaising closely with Blackpool & Fylde College on the shape and 
content of the launch activity, while also working with Paul Evans at BEIS regarding 
the Minister’s involvement.

It was agreed with regards to media that B&FC would manage local and regional 
press, plus B2B and education media. SKV was asked to pitch the event to regional 
broadcast and national news media.

As part of this process SKV asked to get sight of any approved press release to 
share with the Minister’s office with a view to getting a quote, and also asked if the 
college could share any approved language/messaging around shale in order to brief 
Graham who is due to attend the event on behalf of the LEP. 

Updates and outcomes of the above activity TBC.

Page 14



Burnley Vision Park 

Burnley Council has been actively undertaking PR to promote Vision Park to end 
users to attract tenants. Recent activities have included first spade on site, a partner 
photoshoot and an official launch event in January 2018 which was attended by 
Graham Cowley.

All PR has included references to Growth Deal support. Coverage has been secured 
in Insider, Lancashire Telegraph, LBV, Property Week

Lomeshaye 

In November 2017 news that Pendle Borough Council had agreed to inject £1.9m to 
extend the Lomeshaye Industrial Estate in Brierfield, in conjunction with Lancashire 
County Council agreeing to give £1.5m towards the scheme, put the project back in 
the local spotlight.

Pendle Today ran an article on the investment boost, which also referred to the 
support the scheme had enjoyed from the Growth Deal fund. 

Northlight/Brierfield Mill 

In September 2017 the £32m Northlight complex as the new home for the 
Lancashire Adult Learning created a PR milestone for Pendle Council and the 
PEARL partnership (Pendle Enterprise And Regeneration Ltd). 

A launch event and press release was prepared, and Graham Cowley was invited to 
the event and quoted extensively in the release.

The story was covered extensively in the local Leader/Times newspaper series.

Local press coverage highlighted the LEP’s contribution of £750,000 of Growth Deal 
Skills Capital and the overall £4.2million of Growth Deal funding to the scheme.

In December 2017 Pendle also announced how planning permission had been 
granted for 52 apartments, cafes and restaurants and offices for the Northlight 
complex.

A news story was issued with architects’ impressions which included a credit for 
Growth Deal funding.

Coverage for the story was secured in local press and on local radio. 

The profile of Northlight was also raised within Pendle’s business community during 
PEARL’s Focus on Your Business Week which included a spotlight on the 
redevelopment of the Brierfield Mill site.

Page 15



Other Media Coverage & Growth Deal References 

The Lancashire Growth Deal continues to be referenced in more generic Lancashire 
inward investment stories which often also refer to City Deal and other programmes 
and initiatives. 

MIPIM UK 

The Lancashire MIPIM delegation enjoyed extensive local and regional media 
coverage both pre and post-event. References to the Growth Deal as a major 
facilitator of Lancashire’s economic growth were included in all press releases, and 
these were included in a majority of the subsequent coverage. 

BAE, Alstom & Job Creation 

The Growth Deal as a facilitator of growth also highlighted in an in-depth feature in 
the Lancashire Post prior to Christmas which asked local MPs and other influencers 
what Lancashire was doing to help create jobs in the wake of BAE and Alstom 
announcements of redundancies.

Blackpool Conference & Exhibition Centre 

Visit Blackpool and the Winter Gardens recently undertook a B2B campaign 
highlighting their presence at the Confex trade show in London. Confex is dedicated 
to the conference, meeting and exhibition industry.

An update on the £25m Conference & Exhibition Centre was included in the story, 
and a new CGI of the project was issued to trade media.

The Winter Gardens update enjoyed substantial coverage in a number of exhibition 
and conference press and the story was later picked up by Lancashire Business 
View and Blackpool Gazette.

NB the trade press omitted details of the conference centre funding, but references 
to GD funding and LEP support did appear in local coverage.  

Other stories and projects where the Growth Deal was cited in this period include the 
Lancashire Skills & Employment Hub’s Social Value Toolkit, Aerospace Lancashire’s 
presence at Paris International Airshow, M55 Heyhouses Link Road, LCC’s 
appointment of Stephen Young as Director of Growth, and Blackburn with Darwen’s 
new construction framework. 

Learnings and Recommendations 

A vast majority of partners who manage and promote Growth Deal funded projects 
now explicitly reference the LEP’s GD support in all external communication. 

Page 16



Some also regularly approach SKV to request a supportive quote from the LEP 
and/or NPH, and often invite the LEP to attend events and milestone photo-calls.

This, combined with the consistent ‘enabling’ message which SKV embeds into all 
GD communications activity, means the Growth Deal is widely referenced and 
recognised as a facilitating fund which is helping projects– both big and small – 
across Lancashire to drive growth and regeneration.

SKV believes there is an opportunity to build on this momentum, and recommends 
the following approach to increase GD PR visibility going forward:

 Proactively contact all communications partners and offer the option of an 
LEP quote on every GD project they are looking to publicise, with the proviso 
we need at least three days’ notice to respond.

 As sometimes the Growth Deal gets written out of wider Lancashire inward 
investment pieces by the media, we recommend that ‘Growth Deal’ is 
explicitly referenced somewhere in any LEP spokesperson’s quote, even if the 
story is not directly linked to GD funding. This will improve the chances of 
getting it referenced in any subsequent coverage.  

 We propose the six-monthly coverage book (as attached) is circulated to all 
partners and project sponsors - both within communications and operations 
teams – to demonstrate how individual, local projects fit into the wider, 
positive inward investment narrative for Lancashire - with Growth Deal 
support as the common factor. 

 Due to the fact many partners have struggled to give us indications of 
potential PR milestones on the horizon, we recommend we work more closely 
with LEP/LCC colleagues to anticipate potential PR opportunities based on 
schedules outlined on the main Growth Deal project planner. 

Forthcoming PR Opportunities (as highlighted by partners)

 Lancashire Energy HQ Opening, March 8th
 Lancashire at MIPIM International (March 13-16)
 AMRC (TBC) 
 Preston Western Distributor milestones (TBC)
 Preston city centre improvement works (TBC)
 Further HIC milestones (TBC)
 Young Farmers Leadership Academy at Myerscough 1st Anniversary 

(September 2018)
 Progress on new arts garage for In-Situ arts at Northlight
 Progress on new facilities for Burnley Football Club in the community at 

Northlight
 Official launch of PEARL website at Northlight (March 2018)
 Burnley Vision Park new tenant announcements 

Page 17



 Burnley Vision Park media & partner tours 

Richard Bond
Director of Strategy
SKV Communications 
5th March 2018 

Page 18



Growth Deal Media Coverage July 2017-March 2018 

 Appendix B

P
age 19



29.06.17

P
age 20



27.07.17

P
age 21



28.07.17

P
age 22



31.07.2017

P
age 23



31.07.17

P
age 24



03.08.17

P
age 25



August 

2017

P
age 26



10.08.17

P
age 27



29.08.17

P
age 28



07.09.17

P
age 29



08.09.17

P
age 30



12.09.17

P
age 31



12.09.17

P
age 32



12.09.17

P
age 33



12.09.17

P
age 34



17.09.17

P
age 35



27.09. 17

P
age 36



28.09.17

P
age 37



20.09 17

P
age 38



27.09.17

P
age 39



27.09.17

P
age 40



28.09.17

P
age 41



28.09.17

P
age 42



28.09.17

P
age 43



01.10.17

P
age 44



P
age 45



P
age 46



17.10.17

P
age 47



P
age 48



18.10.17

P
age 49



18.10.17

P
age 50



18.10.17

P
age 51



18.10.17

P
age 52



19.10.17

P
age 53



20.10.17

P
age 54



24.10.17

P
age 55



24.10.17

P
age 56



25.10.17

P
age 57



November 2017

P
age 58



03.11.17

P
age 59



03.11.17

P
age 60



08.11.17

P
age 61



16.11.17

P
age 62



22.11.17

P
age 63



28.11.17

P
age 64



30.11.17

P
age 65



01.12.17

P
age 66



07.12.17

P
age 67



19.12.17

P
age 68



19.12.17

P
age 69



19.12.17

P
age 70



11.01.18

P
age 71



31.01.18

P
age 72



04.01.18

P
age 73



16.01.18

P
age 74



17.01.17

P
age 75



17.01.17

P
age 76



02.02.18

P
age 77



02.02.18

P
age 78



06.02.18

P
age 79



21.02.18

P
age 80



21.02.18

P
age 81



22.02.18

P
age 82



27.02.18

P
age 83



28.12.17

P
age 84



P
age 85



P
age 86



Document is Restricted

Page 87

Agenda Item 6





Document is Restricted

Page 91





Document is Restricted

Page 107





Document is Restricted

Page 121

Agenda Item 7





Document is Restricted

Page 125





Document is Restricted

Page 145

Agenda Item 8





Document is Restricted

Page 151





Document is Restricted

Page 157





Document is Restricted

Page 161





Document is Restricted

Page 163

Agenda Item 9





Document is Restricted

Page 167




	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on 06 December 2017
	5 Growth Deal Communication Update
	Appendix A
	Appendix B

	6 Northlight - Residential Accommodation and Business Units Mini Business Case
	Appendix A
	Appendix B

	7 North West Burnley Growth Corridor - Project Update
	Appendix A

	8 Programme and Project Update
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C

	9 Growth Deal Finance Report March 2018
	Appendix A


